Rhode Island Airport Corporation

February 10, 2016

Addendum No. 01
Request for Proposals, Contract No. 26223
On Call Architectural and Engineering Services

Prospective Proposers and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in
the Request for Proposals document for the On Call Architectural and Engineering
Services- RFP No. 26223. These changes shall be incorporated in and shall become
an integral part of the contract documents.

The following questions were submitted by the deadline as stated in the RFP. RIAC’s
responses are in bold.

1.

Is it acceptable to propose a project manager who is a PE with experience in
preparation of contract documents for the RIAC airports, but not yet licensed in
RI? The proposed PM is currently in the process of obtaining his PE license in
the state of Rhode Island via Comity and expects to be licensed in RI prior to
contract award. Yes.

Are the Cover Sheet and Table of Contents included in the page count? No.
Does the 12 point font apply to stock resumes and project profile sheets? No.

The RFP lists areas of expertise but does not mention architectural type projects.
Can you elaborate on the types of architectural projects anticipated? We would
encourage any potential proposer review the Capital Inprovement Program
located on our website for the major capital projects RIAC may implement.

If a firm does not have sufficient liability coverage (umbrella) presently, may we
provide it upon successful notification of pending contract award? Yes.
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